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March 5, 2025

Mr. Marty Baker

Reeve

County of Vermilion River
PO Box 69

Kitscoty, AB TOB 2P0

Dear Reeve Baker:

Re: Alberta Municipal Water/Wastewater Partnership
ACE Phase 7 Regional Water Transmission

Thank you for your February 19, 2025 letter responding to our inquiry on interest
payments related to the ACE Water Corporation. Alberta Transportation and Economic
Corridors has been in contact with the ACE Corporation and has requested that the
documentation requested in regards to the applications and claims be submitted to the
County of Vermilion River.

TEC acknowledges that the managing partner for the corporation is now the County of
Two Hills and therefore the County of Vermilion River is absolved of responsibility related
to the grant funding and reporting associated with the ACE Phase 7 Regional Water
Transmission line.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me at 403-340-4867 or Ms. Denette
Leask, Infrastructure Technologist at 403-340-5069.

Sincere

Stuart Richardson, P.Eng
Acting Regional Director
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